
  
                     

 
TO:  Town Council 
 

FROM:  Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police 
 

DATE:  December 9, 2024 
 

RE:  Monthly Police Activity Report – November 2024 
 

The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 877 calls in the month of November. 
 

During the month of November, several officers attended training.  One officer went to Troy 
Armorer to learn to care for our Troy patrol rifles.  Another officer attended a class titled 
Integrating Communications and Assessment – which teaches several techniques for tactical 
verbal de-escalation during highly intense situations. 
 

Our newly hired officers are nearing the end of their field training.  Two of them are expected 
to be released at the beginning of December and the other towards the end. 
 

McCandless Police participated in a statewide effort to enforce the use of seatbelts.  November 
20, 2024 we assigned one officer to this detail for four hours.  He conducted four traffic stops 
and issued four warnings and four citations. 
 

The officers assigned to the North Hills SRT and K9 Officer Davis and Siraly attended their 
monthly training. 
 

Detective Sergeant Eric Egli was promoted to Lieutenant on Monday, December 11, 2024 at the 
Town Council meeting.  We wish Lieutenant Egli well in his new role here at McCandless Police. 
 
Lieutenant Egli conducted an active shooter response presentation at Remington Personal Care 
home for staff members on November 20, 2024. 
 
The department assisted North Allegheny School Police while conducting lockdown drills. 
 
Our team completed social worker interviews.  Ms. Jennifer Frye will begin as the McCandless 
Police Social Worker on Monday, December 9, 2024.    
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